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Malave, Erin M. ‘PO% DOQQ 80 5( r]

From: Cathey [Cathey@sanibellaw.com]
Sent:  Monday, December 21, 2009 2:43 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jason Maughan

Subject: from Attorney Jason R. Maughan

Please make the following changes as to Sweetwater Boat Rentals, Inc.:

1. Principal Address: 7217 Erhily Drive, Fort Myers, FL 33908
2. Mailing Address: 7217 Emily Drive, Fort Myers, FL 33908
3. Officer/Director Detail: Robert McKay, President, 7217 Emily Drive, Fort Myers, FL 33908

For your information: Registered Agent change sent by mail w/check for $35.00 on today's date also.
Please let us know if your office has any questions or concerns.

On behalf of Attorney Jason R. Maughan:

Cathey A. Barbour, Legal Assistant
Law Offices of Jascn R. Maughan, P.A,

The Tree Tops Centre

1101 Periwinkle Way, Suite 103
Sanibel Island, Fl. 33957

Ph: 239-472-2424

Fax: 239-472-2024

*** Voted Best Attorney on Sanibel and Captiva Islands, 2005, 2006, 2008, 2009/ ***

Notica: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. it is intended only for the use of the
person{s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to Treasury Department Circular 230, this is to advise you unless we otherwise expressly state in
writing, e-mail communications, including all attachments, from this firm are not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties. If you wish to engage this firm to provide formal written advice as to federal or state tax issues,
please contact the sender.
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